From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 6/24/2021 5:53:53 PM

Subject: PR Preparation - Template & CMDB

What are your thoughts on having an information session for the Project Managers? | would go over the
templates and what information will be needed. Starting in July Vegetation Contract Management will be
moving our PR Request process to the CMDB. | just want to be sure the PM’s have all the information they
need or how to get it.

Thank you,

i ¥IF

Electric Contract Specialist
Vegetation Contract Management Team

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
6111 Bollinger Canyon Road #3250A
San Ramon, CA 94583
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